
Zhuhai RaySharp Technology Co., Ltd

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC lD: 2AJ3GRsH1104AI Date: 2017-12-26

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the r:ndersigned, Zhthai RaySharp Technology Co.,Ltd declare that the
reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below:

(Describe the difference between the product in original ID and current one.

The antennas are same, but the shape is different.

Thank you.

Sincerely.

Name (Printed)i John Fang Title: Certifi cation Engineer

Signature, JohnF^I

On behalf of Company: Zhuhai RaySharp Technology Co., Ltd


